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DATE: December 17, 2003
TO: Blanca Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Beth Salak, Director of Competitive Markets & Enforcement ‘ :
Rick Melson, Office of the General Counsel P>~ / L7

RE: Docket No. 030873-TX - Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange
telecommunications service by Utility USA, Inc.

pn 13001-03
On December 15, 2003, Attorney Patrick K. Wiggins submitted a notice ¢ ERUBE) to
the Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services, withdrawing Utility USA, Inc.’s
application for a competitive local exchange telecommunications company certificate.
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In accordance with Section 2.07C.2.d.(4), the Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services may administratively close this docket upon the joint recommendation of
the Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement and the Office of the General Counsel, if the
applicant submits a request to withdraw its initial pleading.

Staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the

Commission regarding the filing, no request for refund of filing fee has been mw
agency action has been taken. Therefore, the Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement an

the Office of the General Counsel recommend that Docket . 030873-TX be closed
administratively.

ce: Jason Rojas, Office of the General Counsel
Tommy Williams, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Ray Kennedy, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
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